From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 10/18/2010 2:21:09 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Independent Panel

Calling

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:21 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC Independent Panel

You got a minute to call me? I need to run down a fact.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: CPUC Independent Panel

That's what | thought....

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC Independent Panel

Thank you. You should let us inform the Panel.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:15 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: CPUC Independent Panel

Paul - Trina is going to be our point person for data requests, information, whatever that is related to
San Bruno. Bill Stock will be reporting to her for this assignment. Not sure how you want to inform the
panel or if you even want the panel working with her but | thought | would offer.

SB GT&S 0010848


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 9:18 PM
To: Yura, Jane

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC Independent Panel

Jane,

Brian will inform Peevey and Clanon tomorrow.

Tom

From: Yura, Jane

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 5:21 PM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: CPUC Independent Panel

Tom, will you be contacting Larry Vanderhoef in the near future to let him know who his contact is for

PG&E -- Trina and | are working up what we'll need to do, and our governance for you,

Thx
Jane
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